

SUNY Cobleskill  
Student Government Association  
Meeting Minutes  
April 3, 2018

**Attendance:**

Advisor: Jeff Foote

Officers: Roy Garrett, Josh Foust, Mariah Meachem, Cynthia Izenwata, and Angelica Armlin-Sorgen

Members: Alijah Gibbs, Shannon Perrone, Callie Maxim, Cheyanne Matulewich, and Veronica Collazo and Shiloh Jakowlow-Dahlhaus.

Guests: Taylor Clerkin, Evelise Liz, and Ed Asselin.

Roy Garrett called the meeting to order at 12:33 p.m.

**Open Floor**

Shannon Perrone announced that Boxville will take place on April 19 and set up is at 6:00 pm, the rain date is April 20. Ed Asselin stated that students need to be informed each year on how the residential life budget is spent and where the money they pay for housing goes. Four forums were held for students to come to and stated that another event will be held for hall councils to come to. Evelise Liz asked about how to go about requesting a budget for a new club, Latin American Student Organization, Josh Foust asked her if she could meet after the meeting with him and he could go over it all.

**Approval of Minutes**

Shannon Perrone made a motion to accept the minutes from March 27, 2018. Cynthia Izenwata seconded the motion, there was no discussion and the motion was passed.

**Executive Board and CAP Reports**

There was nothing new to report from executive board and CAP reports.

**Committees**

Elections: Elections committee moved to make Callie Maxim and Veronica Collazo members.

Constitutions: Nothing to report from constitutions committee.

Finance: Finance committee had five request to raise funds forms. The first was from the Wildlife Society for bake sales on March 15, March 29, and April 5. The second was from the Society of Agriculture Engineering in for a tool raffle that will be run from March 19 to April 6. The third was from SPAC for a cookie sale from March 29-30. The fourth was from the Student Horseman's Association for a Spring Clean up Tack Sale on April 28. The fifth was from Phi Theta Kappa for an ice cream sale on April 25. Two budget revisions were also brought up. The first was for the Recreations Department to transfer \$400.00 from their trips line to their yoga line. Shannon Perrone seconded the motion, there was no discussion and the motion passed. The second was from the Archery club for \$136.01 from their competition line to their miscellaneous line. Cynthia

Izenwata seconded the motion, there was no discussion, Shiloh Jakowlow-Dahlhaus abstained, and the motion passed. A request for addition funds was submitted by the Dramatic Tigerians for \$500.00 for a Theater Workshop and attend the "Once on this Island". The committee agreed on \$400.00. Josh Foust made a motion to amend the motion made by the finance committee of \$400.00 to \$500.00. Shannon Perrone seconded the motion, there was no discussion and the motion passed. Josh Foust made a motion to approve the \$500.00, Shannon seconded the motion, there was no discussion and the motion passed.

Public Relations: Coffee with the commuters will be held on April 9 from 8:00am to 12:00pm.

## **Old Business**

### **Recruitment Campaign**

The task for the members is to talk to other students about Student Government and the elections. A tabling for elections will be held on April 5 from 12:00pm to 2:00pm in Champlin with Matt Barney.

### **Graduation Celebration**

Jeff Foote explained that a committee is being formed for the graduation celebration and non-senior students are needed to be on the committee. The committee will help look for a gift to give the seniors that come to the event. Mariah Meachem will chair the committee.

## **New Business**

### **ASGA Dues**

Roy Garrett explained that is the Student Government could pay the annual due to ASGA to be a member of it. Cynthia Izenwata made a motion to allocate \$397.00 from additional funds to pay the annual dues, Callie Maxim seconded the motion. Shiloh Jakolow-Dahlhaus asked when they would require the money and Roy explained that it would be whenever it is paid. There was no more discussion and the motion passed.

## **Concerns and Announcements.**

### **Elections Tabling**

Elections tabling will take place on April 5<sup>th</sup> in Champlin from 12:00pm to 2:00pm.

### **Pizza with the Presidents**

Pizza with the Presidents will take place on April 19<sup>th</sup> at 5:00pm in Lower Brick Yard Point.

### **Blood Drive**

The next blood drive will be held on April 11<sup>th</sup>.

### **Campus Clean Up**

Campus Clean Up will be held from April 18<sup>th</sup>-20<sup>th</sup>.

### **Leadership Institute**

Leadership Institute is on April 14<sup>th</sup> from those attending

### **Elections**

Elections will take place from April 17<sup>th</sup> to the 19<sup>th</sup>.

### **Spring Fling**

Spring fling will take place on April 21<sup>st</sup>.

### **Adjournment**

Cynthia Izenwata made a motion to end the meeting; Callie Maxim seconded the motion, the meeting adjourned at 1:25 pm.